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Public Service Commission

DATE: June 12, 2000
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hoppe) Jf’w

RE: Request to add Dockets Nos. 000401-TX, 000606-TX, 000575-TX, 991899-
Tl, and 991704-TI to the June 20, 2000, Consent Agenda - Item No. 2 (A)
and (B)

Page 2 of Staffs Recommendation, listing the Certificate Applications for Alternative
Local Exchange Services and page 2 of Staff's Recommendation, listing the Certificate
Applications for Interexchange Services did not get filed with Records and Reporting on
June 8, 2000. Therefore, staff is requesting that the dockets referenced below be added
to the Consent Agenda - Iltem No. 2:

(A) 000401-TX, 000606-TX, and 000575-TX
(B) 991899-T| and 991704-TI

Failure to add the above dockets to the Consent Agenda will cause a delay in the
applicants receiving their certificates, and, thus their ability to be able to operate in Florida.
Further, Staff does not believe these applicants should be penalized for Staff's error, and
respectively, request that these dockets be added to the June 20,2000, Consent Agenda.
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